SOLICITATION 19PE5021Q009

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

P.1. Please confirm if the people can buy something additional, for example someone wants an
additional sandwich with their breakfast or a soda with their lunch, and how would they pay for it, can
we give credit to those purchases?

A.1. Payment is done for monthly services only not for quantity of food. Purchases are done by US
Government according to the monthly needs.

P.2. What are the payment conditions?

A.2. Net 30 days. Electronic payments to bank accounts will normally be processed within 30 calendar
days after receipt of services and original invoice.

P.3. Who would bear the costs of water and electricity services?

A.3. Utilities cost are borne by the US Government.

P.4. Can gas be used? If so, who would bear the cost?

A.4. Utilities cost are borne by the US Government.

P.5. Who would bear the fumigation costs?

A.5. Fumigation cost is borne by the US Government.

P.6. How would the final disposal of garbage be handled? Does the supplier take them to a collection
point and you take care of it?

A.6. Please refer to Attachment 1, 2. Specific Requirements, a. Food Service Operations, v. Establishment
of Facilities.

P.7. Do you have fire extinguishers?

A.7. Yes, there is a fire extinguisher located in the kitchen.
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P.8. Do you have warehouse areas? What is the size?

A.8. There are cabinets and a pantry for storage (see Attachment 1 for reference pictures) .

P.9. Can we visit the place? If it is not possible, could you send us pictures?

A.9. Find see Attachment 1 below with pictures

P.10. Can you send the list of kitchen equipment?

A.10 List of kitchen equipment:
— 6 cooking pans (Pyrex)
— 32 forks
— 32 spoons
— 2 Big Wisk
— 24 dinner plates
— 1 toaster
— 1 blender
— 8 knifes
— 25 glasses
— 40 Tupperware
— 1stove
— 4 stove tops
— 2 microwaves
— 1loven
— 2 coffee makers
— 3refrigerators
— 1freezer
— 2sinks
— 1 waffle maker
— 2 glass pitcher

P.11. The attention will be from Monday to Friday. Will there be additional attention for Saturday and
Sunday?

A.11. Please refer to Section 1 — The Schedule CONTINUATION TO SF-1449, RFQ NUMBER

19PE5021Q0009 SCHEDULE OF SUPPLIES/SERVICES, BLOCK 20, DESCRIPTION/SPECIFICATIONS/WORK
STATEMENT, Paragraph 1.2.2
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P.12. What training should we have to enter?

A.12. Refer to Section Section 1 — The Schedule CONTINUATION TO SF-1449, RFQ NUMBER
19PE5021Q0009 SCHEDULE OF SUPPLIES/SERVICES, BLOCK 20, Paragraph. 11.1 Food Inspection
Resources

P.13. Do you have any stipulated grammages for food?

A.13. No, we do not.

P.14. What are the permits that will be required for entry?

A.14. Refer to Section 1 — The Schedule CONTINUATION TO SF-1449, RFQ NUMBER 19PE5021Q0009
SCHEDULE OF SUPPLIES/SERVICES, BLOCK 20, Paragraph 4.4 Personnel Security

P.15. Are there income requirements for the resupply of inputs? We need supplies once a week and
would like to know if there are special requirements for the company staff who carry the supplies?

A.15. Refer to Attachment 1 DESCRIPTION/SPECIFICATIONS/PERFORMANCE WORK STATEMENT . Section
2. Specific Requirements, Paragraph b. Food Provisioning and Storage - Subparagraph iv. Supplies,
Utensils, Dishware and Consumables

P.16. Indicate amount to be paid

A.16. All offerors must submit their price in their proposals to perform the whole service described in
this solicitation.

P.17. Indicate work schedule

A.17. Please refer to Section 1 — The Schedule CONTINUATION TO SF-1449, RFQ NUMBER

19PE5021Q0009 SCHEDULE OF SUPPLIES/SERVICES, BLOCK 20, DESCRIPTION/SPECIFICATIONS/WORK
STATEMENT, Paragraph 1.2.2

P.18. If it takes me too long to get the RUC of my business can we do the service with my RUC of natural
person?

A.18. Please send evidence that business RUC is in process with your proposal.
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Attachment 1 — PICTURES
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